il-____—\__iﬁi_ _ _ T - S I e ———— ——————,

7.

INLAND-WETLANDS COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA
WEDNESDAY AUGUST 5, 2020 — 7:00 PM
ZOOM VIRTUAL MEETING
. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
. PENDING APPLICATIONS: -
NEW APPLICATIONS:

A. Karen Smith/Applicant — Karen Gegenheimer/Owner — Map 09A — Block 105 — Lot 045 — 53
Aquatic Road — Rebuild Boathouse on Existing Footprint and Subsurface Sewage System Repair

. OTHER BUSINESS:

. MEETING MINUTES:  June 3, 2020.

INLAND WETLANDS OFFICER’S ENFORCEMENT REPORT.

1. Agent Determination #20-06-01AD — 6/4/2020 — Joseph R. & Colleen A. Welker — 130 Camp
Workcoeman Road — Repairing and Replacing Existing Deck Boards.

2. Agent Determination #20-06-02AD — 6/1 6//2020 — Matthew Sellitto/Applicant — Loreen D.
Sellitto/Owner — 145 Maple Hollow Road — Burying a Propane Tank.

3. Agent Determination - #20-07-01AD — 7/16//2020 — Joseph R. & Colleen A. Welker — 130 Camp
Workcoeman Road — Expansion of a Non-Conforming Structure.

4. Agent Determination - #20-07-02AD - 7/1 6/2020 — Reverend Kevin P. Cavanaugh, Tr. — 624
West Hill Road — Expansion of a Non-Conforming Structure.

5. Agent Determination - #20-07-03AD — 7/28/2020 — Alfano Group, LLC — 11 Stonefield Way —
New Dwelling.

6. Agent Determination - #20-07-04AD — 7/20/2020 — Marstan Trails Community Dock Association,
Inc. — Removal and Replacement of Existing Shed & Light Landscaping.

CORRESPONDENCE

Respectfully Submitted
Laura White, Land Use Secretary

TO join ZOOM Meeting, click on the link below or copy and paste into your browser

https://usO02web.zoom.us/|/5277877827

Meeting ID: 527 787 7827
Passcode: 856721  OR Join by phone by dialing in to 1-929-205-6099 and use the same ID and
Passcode




TOWN OF NEW HARTFORD
INLAND WETLANDS AND WATER COURSE COMMISSION
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

. Applicant(s) Name: Karen Smith
Home Address: _39 Aquatic Lane, New Hartford, CT 06057
Business Address: 131 West 86th Street, New York, NY 10024
Phone —Home: 917 846 9925 Business: _212 879 8354
Email Address: _gegen@aol.com _ "ksmith@smithschoolorg
Applicant(s) interest in land (owner, lessee, option holder, etc. owner
**f applicant is not the owner, then the owner’s consent, duly acknowledged, to the proposed

activity, must be attached to the application.

. Owner(s) If same as applicant, so state.
Owner(s) Name: __Karen Gegenheimer
Home Address: 39 Aquatic Lane, New Hartford. CT 06057
Business Address:
Phone - Home: Business:
Email Address:

. Location of Proposed Activity: _93 Aquatic Lane, New Harford, CT 06057

Assessor’s Map #: Block #: 14 [ax Parcel #: 827424 Zone:_R-4
**Detailed description or plot plan may be submitted. Parcel: 09A-105-045
Area (acres): .33 Square Feet, if less than 2 acres:

Total acreage of wetlands on property: 33

. Description of the proposed activity: __rebuild boathouse = Q‘L\p 4. 2&,‘[5“_ ‘B

. Alternatives considered by the applicant and why the proposal to alter wetlands set forth in the
application was chosen: __rebuild boathouse on existing footprint

6. Names and addresses of adjacent property owners within 100 feet. **Information can be obtained

at

the Assessor’s Office. _John Sansone - plot #13 - 49 Aquatic Lane, New Hartfort, CT 06057

7. Any other information: _existing piers left in lake after demoliti int i '

Page 1
ar|a




YOU MUST ALSO SUBMIT:
- 9 Copies of a Site Plan showing existing and proposed conditions in relation to wetlands and
watercourses.
- 8 Copies of all other documents pertaining to the application.
- $120.00 Application Fee.
- Completed DEP Inland Wetlands Activity Report.

The undersigned warrants the truth of all statements made in conjunction with this application and
consents to inspections of the site.

Raren Smikh Karen Smith

Applicant’s Signature Print or Type Name

The undersigned owner(s) of record consent to the submission of this application and to Inspections of
the Site. ’

BW Benke Bryan and Janice Burk

Owner's Signature Print or Type Name

lll.l'I'llI.Il.l.l‘.!.ll'lll.l.ll.’l.ll..I'IIIII...I.I'...I..I.I.l.‘.'l' EmEEETY

FOR COMMISSION USE:

Receipt Number: Date Received:

Amount Paid:

Page 2




| 6" | &"
_____ | r—— — T TEE
NY‘}'W‘“.’W*WV‘WWW\’YVT‘W’W\.’T‘. ; | .ﬁ’—‘f"“-{'ll“x'"\r"\("\
| | : | CONCRETE PIER } |
! ! ! | DRAWING BY { {
STRUCTURAL
Right Elevation Plan ENGINEER
1/4”:1170”
| [
1G" IS
| = | -1 | ==
ﬁrVWWYWW‘Tﬁ*’ﬁWW i
| | | | CONCRETE PIER } }
! : | | DRAWING BY ! !
. STRUCTURAL
Left Elevation Plan ENGINEER

1/4”:.“_0”

12:6 pitch _~= 12:6 pitch

\ lgu i3 '6"
- <er
TQ
©
5 _ &-0"
© =
~
8070 Overhead Door
\
= S SR - = = —— =
f""a"""‘v’“‘xTwW: WYWWWW\
I 2:_6" I I 2‘—6" ]
FB D
Rear Elevation Plan
1/4”:1'_0”
12:6 pitch
|
b
'@ i = —
TOI ]
© Sm— | S— e =1
] ; o
- I_._____J.EZ| SRR
f‘v"v'“r[rw—w—\: WW’WW‘%
[ emgm | I 26" |
e e = o

Front Elevation Plan
1/4n:1|_on

Qwner nor Des]gner of thiz print
oezumas ne labillly for any

heme constructed from this plan. It
iz the responsibliity of the contructor

of this plan to perfrom the
followlng prior to construction:

1.) Contractor to verlfy ALL dimen—

slons prior to constructlon.
DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS

2.) Centractor must verify comp—

lisnee with ALL Lecal Bullding

Codes in area of the home to

be constructed.
3.) This plan Indicates locatlons

only, englneering aspects should

incorporate into actual site

conditions. This plon Is general In

n?ture. Contracter to Provide
cll mecassary components for
complete project,

O
.9 R
Q —
oIz -
el | H N
2.Ql 5 O
ey
)]
D
O
T
. .
< O
o O .
e
= Doy ™ o
s~ =
2RT= §
= <
OO ()} 2
S YOL Y
T L= Z
2
5
2
o
o
£
5
o
Jav
QO
O
Y
L
=
}_
= <
™~ 32
<1 2]
PR B
N K £
g E




12:6 pitch

8I__OII

12:6 pitch

,6” ,6” 8
,2I_OII
Sy 50 DBL PT 2"X4" BOT PLATE s
| | COMPOSITE DECKING 583, O
-8 8-0" -8 (3)2"X10" PT BEAM o #5823
2"X10" PT CATWALK FLOOR JOISTS 12" O.C. 5908 3
s (2)2”><10”\ ey ANCHOR (3)2"X10" TO FOUNDATION
,M >< 2"X6" PTSILL L m, STRUCTURE WITH SIPSON BEAM CONNECTOR
oy T
WATERLINE
| EZ - | CONCRETEPIER - Q} | __
F° .1 DRAWING BY i
o | STRUCTURAL | | :
ENGINEER =
Lower Partial Section Plan 1F

Owner n Dl of this print
lgrry prin

e for
Lo it e e e,
or
f this “ftﬁ'! to rf Lh
f llowing prior t
1.) C t ctor to ve fy ALL d Im
I to truct
DO N ALE R WINGS
2.) C imctur must verify comp—
liance with ALL Local Bullding
Cnd







Noles:

BASIS OF DESIGN
SUSURFACE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM

Lot JA
Murhibar of bedrosme = 3

Percololion Rate = 13.3 min/inch

Design Porcolalion Rote 10,1-20 min/inch

Depth Lo Rostriclive Layer = (2B™+19"+28°+29°)/4 =26"+

Hydroulic Gradienl = 11X

Hydraulic Faclor = 26

Flow foctor = 3(150)/300 = 1,5

Porcolalion factor = 1.25

MLSS Reqd. = 45 If

MLSS Providad = 52 If

Leaching Area Reqd. = 520 sf

« Leaching Arca Provided = 520 sf = 521t * 10,0 It/st

wlyn B USING GST 6212 LEACHING SYSTEM

# BOULDER IS TOD LARGE TD
EXCAVATE, PIN FOUNDATION

PERC TEST DATA

PERC TEST NO. 1 PERC TEST NO, 2

TME  WATER DEPTH  WATER DROP Tl WATER DEPTH  WATER DROP
10:50  END PRESOAXO 19° N/A 2:35  END PRESOAK 20° N/A
LRE o 2 o o
1:40 W 337 AW 40
120 x K4y 6 TR
1:30 » Ly 6 %" %
11:40 H x5z TN
1:50 » EET P

PERC RATE: 133 MIN. / INCH PERC RATE: 133 MIN. / INCH

STEM TO BOULDER, SEE DETAIL
HET B

L

COMCRETE PIER FOUNDATION, SEE DETALL —

SEDIMENT AND ENCTIN —.
COTROL S¥STEA ~.
2 e Lz PROPOSED WELL LOCATION
el P \ i
Y mir e som e
o ——

-
-~
P DureET T CONTRUCTING SEFTIC TIELD
Cri
AINGED Wit 0SED
HAT BALLCS

WETLANDS INFORMATION TABLE

All construction aclivilies are outside wetland or wotercaurse areas.

_ISQIL TEST DATA I

T ATTENDIACE:
B, Gqiiottl Hay Sen, FWHD
¥, Wanon Hooues

. Bhermgn, Loarel Engieming

TEST PIT NO. 1

0% 10 11" FOREST LTTER / TOPSOIL

147 T0 25"  ORANGE FINE SANDY LOAN, TR SILT
257 70 BO"  BROWN SILT LOAM

ROOT DEPTH

MOTILES NONE

REFUSAL NONE

WATER 28°

TEST PIT NO. 2

0" T0 11" FOHEST LITER / TOPSOIL

11° 70 26°  ORANGE BROWN FINE SANDY LOAM
267 T0 73" BROWN SLTY LOAM

ROOT DEPTH 267

MOTRLES 19"

REFUSAL NONE

WATER 24"

TEST FIT NO. 3

0" 70 11" FOREST LITTER / JOPSOIL

11" T 28" ORANGE BROWN FINE SANDY LOAM
287 70 73" BROWN SILTY LOAM

ROOT DEPTH 26"

MOTTLES NONE

REFUSAL NONE

WATER 28"

TEST PIT NO. 4

WETLAND ACTIVITY 5EL—‘UL;\ 0 ACTMTY NON-REGULATED Q" TO 8 FOHEST UTTER / TOPSOIL
{0 ' SF) ALY ACTIVITY & 10 297 Eg:czﬁfnum FINE SANDY
2, Leaching field is outlside lhe reguloted wolercourse setback areos. Notes: Con't 20° 10 76 CAEY FIE SANDY TILL W/ ST
4. The scil profile is consistent throughout the sile, 15, Select Fill Source shall be opproved only il sieve tesi is less than o Septic Tank ond P PR—— waiul Lasiniy Toed Eg%_zbswn a_;i
) ini b ig ic Tonk ond Pump Chomber i1
5. All oclivities on this sile shall follow procedures set forlh in lhe 2002 ;:?:;::.?n T:;’LEQ?T::' I::ﬂlull l;:lr:?:rlmlinu minitum \::ﬂt.z ron oat house piers 320 SF 1472 5F REFUSAL NONE
Sediment and Erosion Contral Guidelines (DEEP Bulletin 34) prepared by the focation prior to instolling leaching sysiem yosy o lUng 20011 WATER 29
Conneclicul Council on Sail and Waler Conservation in_cooperation with the 9 9 SysieTy [T r—
Conneclicul Deporiment of Energy and Environmenlal Protection os amended. P _ Temporary Stockpilea 380 SF "
16, ;\u t:x:r]‘uceni property wells ore further than 75—ft from proposed 1643 5 PLAN revised 08-04-20 for Wetionds Appcotk
6. Al erosion control devices shall be in—place prior 1o commencement of work yatem; Misz Groding 4,980 SF
7. No jurisdictional wetlonds onsite per review of teh soil types per NRCS Wep |+ Al 9diacen! septic systems are further than 75=fL of propaacd Il Erosion Conlrol Measures S15 I |Misc Grading 617 57 SITE PLAN
Sol Survey. Soils on site ore predominanily Conton and Charlton fine sandy 17, Canstruclion of the lsoching trenches is bosed on maintaining a
loams, minimum distance of 18—inches above lhe restriclive layer. If SUBSURFACE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM
8. All necessary modifications arising from the Town’s inilial visil to the site Contractor finda conditions ditfer, then the design engineer shall REPAIR Boat H R i
G b informed prior ding wilh lrench layoul
shall be addreased prior 1o commencemenl of work ¢ so Informed prior fa praceeding wilh lrench layou and Boat House Rebuild
18, Engineer shall provide fayout out dimensions for conlractar prior 53 Aquati
9. Inspection of sediment and erosion control devicas shall be performed weekly T talatign, Frovide loyout out dimensions fo or e 3 Aquatic Road
and within 24 hrs of a precipitotion event greater lhon 0.5" 19. Prior to inslallotion controctor shall provide a lesl pils in the Prepared For
o ment and eros ol deui seticient . septic tank areo. It Ledge is encountered Conlactor shall conlact e Hloriford Karen Smith Corsisatii
. If any sediment and erosion conlrol devices ore deficient or require lhe engineer to coordinate the relocalion of lank and pum
maintenance all consiruction operations shall be suspended ond recommence cohmbar I necessary. pume LAUREL ENGINEERING, LLC
upon repair of such devices. 20, [?g:r?;:‘gh&"sdur;:'yv:;:u?;g glyd T;{:ﬁ:‘n%éz‘,dww.e dr. LS, LEGEND a3 s
12. Once final grode is completed, any excess materials shall be removed from Borkhomsted CT 06063, Loke bed Elevations i 48 Center Street - Winsted. Connectrcut 06098
the site, determined by Laurel Engineering using water] —an B T Eemmt )
Engi — i cmma "
) o . X . depth measuremenls in field,100 yr lood - i Drgway %o,
13. Owner ia prohibited Irom discharging ony future water syslem to lhe seplic elevolion = 939,9~It (ngvd 1920) from FEMA — e Scoml 1" = 200 | Project No:|20-i104
system LOMA for 640 West Hill Rood, i p— 1
- I 1 el S i X =1 - S
14, Driveways shall be inslalled per town of New Harliord Driveway Ordinance 2B. = m o O e 2 Drowst Ypej W53 Fite Nome: §2~104-Su
-~ e =z — ) =
i [ Revised Throwgh: | G020 | Submitted: | 06,/50,30




PAGPOSED CRADE
= o3
|

i

ERNS— TS T

\— FOUNDATIDN ELSEVHERE
AS SHOWN IN DETAIL
BOAT HOUSE
FOUNDATION PIER PINNED ON ROCK

NTS

970
68
966 a
964 | SELECT . e
262 i LRV LA | s - . L P
BLEAN [is Ll e
L ¥ s b o —-—
960 Uheiy I = =TT
958 e
i T B
- sre ; REMOVE. TOPSOIL
iz - £ AT REFLALS Wi
D i EELRTT ¥Rl
A - ~ RESTRICTIVE LAYER
i
¥ SECTION A-A
ELEVATION LEACHING FIELD
1 =F
12LA HORJZUNTAL (FACE) u5 ¢f AT
) e y ACCESS COVERS
/ 4 EA —— PROVIDE 6" MiN
/ / TOPSOIL AND TURF
[} . - /l
Irgia i = T %
i E AR TAALE — CAL whel2° WITH S1ANDARD HODK
N :I ] ad L v A | il Ok 90" LVERY UTHER MIDDLE BAR o
A | R —
12 187
2 €€A HORIZONTAL wS@12*
P is FLOW
! | 1 ~ -
5 £ = ~
b ( > C : o A
L | BarrLe 242, T
I i
o g -
_h/ﬂ-“ —— QUTLET BAFFLE WOTE LSL T e v
i_: W/GAS DEFLECTOR
+ P
1250 GAL. STLB o —
DRILL AND GROUT 45
SEPTIC TANK DETAIL DOVEL INTO BOULDER T
nT8
#Se12* -
Ty
= S S
" - ———
s 7

70 TURF 5 AR |SsuEn
968
. #TOPSOL —
_Hoge oy
i
“Jres2 DETECTABLE WARHING ——__
JTAPE -
960
BEDDING SAND -~
958 A i
956 | i
954 pe=24" =y -
952
o TYPICAL SEWER TRENCH DETAIL
NTS
EACH END)—l
[
| —_—
—— e e - ]
> _ =
| ===t
== i —1 EXISTING LAKLBED 1
| i
e ) [T
|- 1
Fi
. PEDREECH CRAE |
B [ HESTI |l L
i
| |
i L\ i e s 1 : ]- I | N, oA
w P — s ——
BOAT HOUSE TensTars i
FOUNDATION PIERS [
NTB >
M) EA 05 IN EACH HDOK o

SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS

SUBSURFACE SEWAGE DISPOSAL
SYSTEM REPAIR
53 Aquatic Road

Praparad For
Karen Smith

LAUREL ENGINEERING, LLC

48 Cenler Streal - Winsted, Connecticut 06098
e (990) I70-s008 i

New Hortiors Lonaecticul

—
Drawing Mo,
Scolel] ov nated Project No.:|18—111
Orawn By | MGS | Fie o] 20-104-ASmith—53 egual__dus) 2
Hewsed, Theowgny | 0622020 LSubmillvd: |o7/or/zo




CE Slwall Or4POSAL STYSIEM
THCANAL SPETICA .

e

e 010 gus arece muney I 1o (ne g e vt oty
(e plon Tne canlractm shad eome

Lcaening Tl Teoual sl ¢ e
ra) mecures angh ba invicled B

4 (1 0 conwnient wra) ond proimied ham eronon
S

ine conroxier mat sefy Ins benchmorke o cortiol penin shaen o the o

The (llowng Kept theuld be Imen (0 e proprr pocencal of Ine select hil

anall be mu o 5 135 I o ihe seeinia Sraung betave compacien Traiealle,
opecatans con 1om

o 90N Elomoard Pioclyr Gansty
m Urenen betore Imarng alf

v compost
Hirvgiauggtytalinstpebiate
el e

Ihe b

1 ) e i R
‘ wo

Ing amas conton any motea | w331 (heoe (1) neh sert
LR ek ivgnalalut A =z may ba faaired oo |
Nl Tnia 6 Uy geoval poriian of fhe somole (Groel u detaed o matevia b

d-inch 3

~mghed ond the Lace anpes s clarled
g grodalan culena

3 e « the g
1 The remoning aamie thoz meet Ihe fa

e T S B 37 ke e eon i Sy (oD & St o
e vt ao eave. The Sace ot 2
orr 1) Tt ety oo 3¢ engmn e o
T i oot be wa o (e et e Comricier ol IbIe3 Ihe 506 n o wecn e oo on & P
i v e S e b e Lyt 1008 g 1 K varond 3788 B
ey ths PTU0 e Oa{rtiose. Uy ound Pornng 1ma won e 3 von mete hm & i gie
[ At Bl plviit v e Aol

Other Semers Pump

PN man Force motn

Dalvinten nosrs prad be pre-canl songreie O1hae buees ol be sel on o 12 lom: of
crusned atone lo prewenl Slieental sl reesing Trom st Ine Doer ol be “ontes
15 prosae for Highoh e own by nverts on he 5

Lrscnag Firg

The Ballom of ewn Liemch 2ho Iha dalebubon pees sl be laval INorgroul thg bemen Tre
mBumUm caralion Irom lerel PRMIIIAD for N4 GREralion 1 one-nch o beve]p— et loel

Stare Va0 for INE IEwning [ W01 B Gne=InCn (AorminG) scaRES ElUSHED o bork-run Jlane

Stvoge pipe ured In Ine Imahing feld shat be Jor—s sl peloraied 303-3
cantarmarce win 31U D333  Tha vee i b i i o et 20
Bl 1o Ihe clrlans shomr on (ke

Leaning crombers s b2 127 M A W+ 967 L Lo-Prs o3 manulired oy Rehoim Septe
SAlETe, (16 o gouol Tna pra=conl chamows SAcll be monuloclured ond Pulgied A4D o maemum of
SR o1 ot Dol 55t ekt vt 8 RO Tr ot S

A o ai fH1ec lobre musl 64 poced to coner Iha entie walb @ lengln af acch feocn

laniic provies o

)
2 Soreud lims ol the ¢
Provoe da=t¢ ktice I Egare for inepecion pror fa Scarlpng (ba lsaching oreo 3 s
¥ v cevpeas ol e raictel bom e Sl 1 Soresd o
3 Provdn o graanlon tret o0 By Ine Semilzricn 5 Sorm

Pumping in ine tosenest crly
opAloTces slc Lo b Hmited Lo 4 sumhing mach

The pumo anall e 5 cenlnivgal (we =l
by Litzo Supory [lunmglan, C1) o sauel

16 scxone oniriuten yoe om e leh o 0 guns rerass e b
e ey i S e i A1 523034 /comprrsen

rmei iy e on rom e pomi cherber 1o tne s ook bas Sl i warT T e rg

T harce v WET 0T34 1o e oot e Yo i i o o o) 7 Cdapeain tha  LUTP 1U-20 900 tinen leve

T a ma e T e e o ey ST B

AT DT L I T P T s

se00y loam 100% pareng Ine B bare ond 4 possrg The 9200

In cscordance e (he menuterlueis revammendolny o
capromi aln el o GowsM( The Granng o
L i dutlace veuicers and (spsod wING (4 s wipes howk i i1Pd

— 24 wres sl de 3 peme 2 e e ey ShE T y—

Gover Ine snie @ wiln o momun al 4" ol l@md and ree Yo smaslh enlve aca

430k ve LOU s I\

ule

rog 101012 | e 21 i iota of l:u har 1800 30 14
vg al fhe rale of ¥

S A N & e

(hElre meaures 710D by mplemanied (1€ male st LoUal Gno sromae head)

ot Que 3100 ol B 3 e oy Rt o I LI e o Ihe (010 G0 OKcrern

fovon Conltol fusmmags (§LP Holelin 3]
1 gmen 1 na Bt gt
Ploca on B° laper o) one_tncn

ca Mon

1Nt lorca main anca b o caVed 700 inch damelcr puysihpane plevtic flasois j»

min) 0 conlmance wiih (e Siole Healln Code

=rin 35 frel of on

somezrd) il 2e rioles on Inc lorce o ounose
Wit bo nauisies Gvors ficel Gein

en salocaune tr qrounomales dans Diner o boflle o

et marea min \ne Comnectial Pl ki Cose
ong Technicol Slanaarm Jor SApartoce Sewoge D
T 207 o niesre m appenan e

Iroun 1N bamerent sal ihreloe oumolng for i

Slone 8° Baloe fha Detiom of pi san
Place @ 57 o8’ of lawt H bastlor und aal bumes 0 el morlor ual oo morice  mooul (o sel
Jets 0l ta sal Daow Ihe Trisned flocr’ sevalion.

1 (nlal prping ond [ 1ank 1o Ing (svsl of iha Inist ppa
Fosl doncrate b oy von o \by o chambe e soariok

=Ib 0 mewnum copes Iy of 33 gotens / mn ol 1404 1L hewd
4

Jrou e copale oy ins conracte o net e non 19000
0 gaas ore pumpes auring one campiele

on etax (poaing
wmlc (o al e ens ol the force

00 aullers ol be Mot ed
oura Bhall be morlared ance

DISTRIBUTION BOX DATA

par la It lopml of luchng 14 o houre ond Iucheg 1 weadd be Bt Vi, a4 Wi B¢ NO. 1 (HAFTLED!
oul by o Licenked Land Sures

Tne folloming cperzlons Vinuia bE compeled o1 som ou boskbie ubon Ihe campation of Ihe M e w0 d
Seact a1 (1 needed) opas, molc 1palem, and yra gradng LT ]

D-BOX DETAIL

gl O o & bergmmps ek ba sal ona Em 4SK Fedss shol be BiThed oot by @ NTS
Lol BUE ] Long Besdpiél, priur lo nn, -m ul |rw |||. A Licwtsd L @rd Surveror ohofl sal ony tu-ﬂ =
ot S 01y S Bras 1o Eommenzemant
Sew, Poc Pauieg oy meipn  Pacent g op Wit Any fulure weter Ieaiment sstems Bh0ll not Gehogr 10 T huwatlote Lewose oaosdl 1pslEm
Sl ey 1 o
e R e 02w
e m blim FRY i
Ko 200 D - AL 0 - 25 Famm S5 &t
Barn
S sanang he 440 s con e bmtad 10 10 roter 1on T3 1 I puen) seveng e LR s o snes cortmonce =i (ne foion
#100 govn does ot saceed 10T and Ihe i“_’l #¥a Sove nal cecamd 5X b o of dupies pume poen . in Inc lolonZs,
| e pume coan enat e s cramber an mantaciures by Renvion Corp
1 5ha Bouh anak au covairicien o1 Bracat cancinin
3T o ol hwe 0 e ma e of
Sevln Tk a0 nom 3 sip Tognnals ram Lo grase
S The cower shall be ellmhea 15 Ihe bek by £ Airiua moled fa. insased iserls moed oo the
e 2 (et w0 o 1750 aon Lep compomied presson (u\:v-llr et covei, pumya, Pring Gna toslios (i o) ShoY be campoleie ond me-arcmoled (9 Finished Grade shall be pltched to
i R K - Cogey mie pa o v, e st vy 1 et s sheet flow stormwater owoy fron a—FlTER rABEE
Wamse Lo boltes cma o1ad soiy Bt the el His-wsek phose
f il i Gor, Eeravme 18 e popar arpih aad LIS wih Rad wnde foundation ek systen
e nc I e b o] 1 4
LA onk: Ll 8 Tre sand \uu l-mw wnll 1ne piging ond basn  lnuloGedd
o "Tna"Grorn i B 13 ing cepih 31 ihe barn plus Gsdanol drth fx boa Taver ratirm, (enth
ot (8 ol aneclech stons ma £ 51 (e N o] ard shall b wiksre
Bown Inuioio
House Saver T Dg leat p\l Io satermion 1t grams wole el || ho o ¢ Is ancounimad wlevm Engraer
Tne semer e comnecing e naute s hg aeplc (o unal o Ii=ineh dmetst SCH 4D B frcomen el oy e 1 Tl et o e > ConiiS

nl
:E.

|
]

ASTH C-J3
:
He  UNJT \UR #FE041D
6 (GST EQUIVALENT,
& tsTeze

18" ¢CSTe2IB)
247 (CSTha243
30° (GST6230>
367 (CSTG236)

GEOMATRIX GST 6212 LEACHING SYSTEM
A-A’ CROSS SECTION

(GBS 162060
1 wsleaia I
18° Gy 16218 |

24° (Ls16224
307 (GST6230

307 (GS 162360 2

~ET DOT #6
stone

VURCE waly 10
LLACHING SYSTCH w/
FRECZL PROTECTION

CHECK
VALVL

wATTEPRE
s

+- asTH C-33
“ Sand

1o aparoed ematenyy

|— Fuma wit.
I

1100 GALLON PUMP STATION
W SINGLE PUMP AND ALARM
ure

23° min 1D, ASTH D-3034, SOR 35 pipe For gravity applications
D7 nin 1 D. ASTM D-2665, SCH 40 PVC pipe For pressure
upplications

GEOMATRIX GST LEACHING SYSTEM
Plon View

TN | f
|

EROSION CONTROL (FILTER FABRIC)
NTS

17 /FT. (2+4) SLOFE
AWAT FROH [ZACHING
FIELDS

Bl

SROCEESED AGCHAGATE BAse —

SHALL BE 8" I DEFTH AFTES

COHEACTICH PLACED TH

T LOURERS

TYPICAL SECTION
GRAVEL
SIDEWALK AND DRIVE
NTS

Lisrag Ao, JUUd

SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS

SUBSURFACE SEWAGE DISPOSAL
SYSTEM REPAIR
53 AQUATIC Road

Proparsd For
Karen Smith c

fiew Marfford

LAUREL ENGINEERING, LLC

46 Cenler Straet - Winsted. Connecticut 06098
Paana (@50) J70-p08

i seemperren
rawing No.

Scala:| os noted Project No.:|20-104

Drawn 8y | MGS File Nome'] 20-104-ASmi.dwg 3

Ravised Through: | 06/30/20 | Submitted: | 07,/01,/20




SO EROSION AND SEDAWENT CONTROL PLAN NOTES
1, INTRODUCTION AND PERM(T COMPLIANGE

Thin owraliva dascribes tha minimom meowres required 1o conteol sail erasion Suring end
afler conpiruclion of Lhe lle work shown on lhly plon. The il oroslon ond sadimen| contral
measurax shown an Lhis plon ore designed In occordance wilh o document enlitied "2002

Lamne
-‘hml -nl mddiliinel mammees 1= pavel sty #rsaicn ond sedimendaiian of Gewnaliesm
wolerwoys,

The conlracide Iu required lo phini soples

and comply wilh the conditions of all pevmits
far this sl Including but nat limilled

Municipol (nlond Yeslionds Permil
= Municipal Plonning & Zaning Permit

g operations Include al sile wors ond wark Inclgentol 10 1na

r.\.mf, st rab Uinlted |y Sed recew, mexte unid L oren, ond
nu;n-—.-. Wty o his GoAlsltien 1vasire weryez ohors ted Derond Ihse siasdy
s=mnrieg i 1 e’y parmite, o cambtaciar snod cpsly fe mnd shtuin mak pwm
geiar te lMMLl!' thes pperain

4 PHOECT DESCRSTEN ANl STE DRARACTERSTICS

= Segn fomily - Hesiderlial Conelruction
l'n“m:lld’l a:ll-', =l Incude:
votlan

The controclor's actUvitas
o n

and remowal af

ting foundation

oares
oppraiuitely 4,802 SF = 0.1 Asrew
= Comtracter st Sarmply wit I wallands permit conirons

3 CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING

The canulruclion sequance Is o8 folioen:

1. Propora aite for octivit

3 et ootion o eudiment. contra maamires

3. Awmsssls Grovel drive ouldklo groding lmits of new leoching field, Strip and slochplie

5. Escosale loi fof weplic spiem

6. Founsalim pier comafraslion foc the Boolhouss sbauid be wchediiled dising the dosp
(511} drow cown paricdd o Waml Hill Lake. exssiesisd foc bosthoeso fesinaiion. remore ol
1Grge bouldw wii earais resbia Irim ikm Mo imon footprint of iiiese, Desorer
foundation usig pump Inwt and waEH] prolection measuras Seiciied on Lhis

plan, conttiutl besihiase loundatizi piss ond Boal Hene
onrol In Isketed Safirs end of aciucited craw down s
7, Conslruct sepli ¥,
9. Fumish / Instdll |oo-a¥| ‘ond watabilen lurt,

amavs sadrment and arotion

Eroalon conirdl mramres whall remain In-piace unid Lurf has ben ealoblished In oll dlelurbed
stece.

o, RESFONUEILITY

4.1 RESPONSIBILITIES OF OWNER
The Qwnmr h: Joonne Serkey The Owese snoll:
A, Fioeize lbe contractor wilh kupies #f lond-use permita thal cener hos acquired

B. It ol porlles Involved wilh Ihe proposed site wark of thia plon's oojecthws and
requilrnsnta,
4.2 RESPONSIBILTIES OF CONTRACTOR

The cantracior ia rewparwiile for pravenling srosion of the site and for protecting adjocent
valerwoys  Irom sedimmntabion.

The coniroclor shall:

A. Inutall, monitor, and malniain of {he w0l wosion ond sediment control meosures on
shown on Lhin  plon,

B, Comply with oll parmit requirements.

G, Frovide he Camrer Engh-. and the municipallly ilh 24 hour phone numbera In tho
svent ol Ermpmy

5. DESCRIPTION AND MAINTINANCE OF EROSION CONTROL MEASURES
L8 TEWPORMAT STASIITATION UEASITES

Fence / Straw Bah
ot S fanca s shac o the plans and dalalls. Embed (he 33t fence 1o the ground end
Drmly anchor il as shown In the detols. Remove sediment once lovels have reached 1/4 of
the aftecilve firos-taighl o alrow bales. Hepak @1/er faphacn wil fence immediotely If
domoged or delarcroled. Sea wiram bals detall fi roser nutalotion,

Stockphing or Storage of Excavoted Molerlols:

Complelely surrousd ol lemparary {2-4 wesks) malaris slockples will siriw hifes mr adf
tmnca lo prevent trarsborlalleon ol 3adiment. Saed 3lockiles that wil remain for o longer
duration wllh o quick—groming rye grass

33 FERMAMINT STASRIZATICN MLasaits
Implement vioblilzallon measure wiihin thrse doys of final groding.

Loom, d Nul

|mm-ahuly mlnumg oot Eding oclivten. bring al dislurbed areas Lo
final grae mltn four Inches o1 loam.

Loom shall by fres of lacge stanmy and roos ond ather

delalwigiy
molerkds such o 3 ul pavemeni, maiola, irosh, ¢l =ad shal
Do of ‘such quallly ax Lo feodlly prémets gecmmation of grare seed

Priet o sawding, lime ond fartilze occording to ol lwst or, al a minkmum,
appiy lime al a rate of 100 155./1000 aq I\, ond 10-10-10 ferlfizer of o
rale of 6 Ibs./1000 3q. ft, Work lime ond ferllizes into 3ol

by on ssparl, apply gross seed ol tna following

Unieas specited othar
rotes:

WINILAE 1 LBS /1000 o

225
] wacus 1235
Paimnnial Ryegrass 50
500
MIXIURE 1 L85 /1000 SF
Cioming Red Foscuo 225
Redlap 25
Tal Fescue o
Smooth Biomogrosa 228
a7

Immediai@y aller sesding cperations, cover (he seedbed wilh hay or alraw
muleh ot g rote of 100 In/looo 3q. (1, Mulch mual be free of weeds ond
Hrwod mch o By mufch Do

30
the anginear bul not fesuiced

Tne contructie shol [Hiate o -unﬂ oreas unlil a stand of grams,
ocempinlia tu (ha Oweyr, lo o

oaper than 3H:1V.

Tha conlroclor shall be responsible fov all 3eeded oreas. If lopyod, sewd,
and/or muich Iy washed oy by ralnlall, the conlraclor shall reutare the
e,

Sunny oreas 11
Snady areos 5 5

6. GENERAL CONDITIONS

6.1 |f wamien qonlrol mussirm are domog jon vehicles, acts

megsuren ond repair thess measurss Lo o lunchrlwl condilion,

B2 0, guring 0 wltsr seestiuadion, 1| Wecses gos=ent tnal seinting
qrsen conied masarny e ity of <anirafioy evosion, By Emer,
& enghnasr, or Bhe ramioily Moy rqun wa=(iwul control  pimsmeren

»..u-m; bul not limlled 1o; odditianal huy bales, alit fence, sediment
bugity, o Mechonically onchored izl

6.3 Refuling of smilgmmit or mochinery within 25 fesl of any wetiand o
wolwcoursa i praubiies

814, No malalss remiling from snsiruction gcUies ol be gt in
o clored s samirouts (0 ihe | fmprsdilion of on St
=olecourns, o ony motecel nan be. In accordonce wllh

Tt Cerere smum. including, bul nol (imifed te, Seclions
507500 Ihroogh 220708,

6.5 Siobiun all lamporory Ml \a prevant ercsion ond
o other porticulole maller from reen!
R

lo pravant sedimant

\eoporary il or sscomion o tnol ares ecessary (0 parfarm Lhe work,
o5 opproved by

i.i Dumplng 4l o, evembaty or siher sevledeur moteials s e grow
T, sonirmeloe - ol pveda. & Madks 3 coiEhing, reliing,

w-w,w-r s o, b A ftarn, o i

i ] A oos ab mch rateiala’ shl 48 repersed

mmu. 27 e Contiseter

L LSTAvATION DEMATLAMG
Detinly

ko
Struclurea or olher prolective devices inlo which or on which inloka and
lschorge hasen e plbesd doring pumping eperoiiont.

Purpose
*To reduce he wmaunl of sedimmly loken up by o pump during
dewdlwing txwiices,

+Ta sl e 1 semerng ond 1he emespenmes of
wiclaed mediments ol the pent of pumg dischdrys. Asicataly
e, ing e resuied fry meons of pumaing

colferdams, buliding foundalions, ulilily line installaton (or repair) ond
pond conatrucllon or rehablliiglion,

Plonning Cansioarotions
oo I8 no spucific dmaigm fur v ® gump [nimes peetestion

mmmnwnPulenm-umzn..lmn.m cancesty

which when Implemeniss &irlng dewstaring cpmralions reaece sedimen!

uploks.

Typically, pump Intokes ore Installad In sumps that hava been escovaled
beiou lho grade uch Ihat woler cralne owoy from the octive conatruction
orea. The locolkon and size of mimps are depencent upon (he fleld
conddions found at e Lime of construction and desalaring operations. The
s:pecied condltions and polentlo) wmp deeda shouid bs noled on the
Pans The sumpi moy requlre relocalion as work progre

e pump. GuUsl rotection shown In Figure Pub~3 Mustrate base
concaels ahich when Impiaranlad: during dewolcing opwolions reduces sol

ond rewsspsnion sf sedmen

M rtaoten
1. Datarprivn If o needed nnd Lhe cppropriole method of pume

inteaa Gna oullal protection.

‘ere &g vole |

ancounterad In the orea of o prrpased mimp,
In-dywseing the slte by ooty (ne pump Plcks ot or
-ﬂl\x w-luuy monitor waler (avals Lo prevent thy uplnu of botlem

vedim
5 E-:n-qlc e sump within of odacent, (0 the ares (9 be demalared:
inafal) pump Intoke ond cutlal proleclion bafore pumping

4 ratestion = lhe pump Inloke pretesiie: shid conform 1o pumplng rates and ihe gererc) | deign
permats Thgure PuP-1 shows o Igakal murmer ond Intoke conslructed of wiin, mad.:
porfurubed vland pi (1 e geneaty wied wheta there fa parsed (o Ina-um v ,.....,—.n‘
Bmig oo aerh (e At o be e alte for Badding malarich, In v Inalances. e peabiralion
44 Eachorg weleca roey b woliyah a Tadce or efiminata NN mesd for o yelering beiin e Suriobl

s
5 pumu eullel presection it sovtiuly mwo Ao #iorgr ud ine Puchurgs o om |4 provent
a1 the rmnspangian | e el | Bistheryd, Figuie FuF-3 Buslistes on
f pomp cullnt etaction M, i prataction n + vamred wows I She gachuige b T o
ity -iq -mlhs

Opmllm
= pumping spwslions and sdhnt pumpiag rates on nesded o keap Lha conslruction urea
d Tinimlas pumpiog sedimen

g ump-ng sump, pump inloke prolection e pump discharge candilions frequanlly during
s o SR o tunclioning of equipme=1

e

¥

| WY USD OF wRE
il P

HMG A% SPELSHD M

e LU

SCOMNINE FABAC T0-GF FASTERED SECURELY TO FENCE
TES

DA 02 RINGS. 3 FASTENERS

Aﬁml}cwm‘u'mm
a
EACH S0 OF THE PG AMOURD THL U1 TWCL aMD

AL
SEMUTH PLAT T SRATING
MOTE 0 ADGWE. WALCING OF

WL NOLLE SHALL NOT CTSUR AT LOw Psis

[——— Tt A1 pg Lo Pyt g wen B il

Y
£ L 1 i 030070 e D ot

SEDIMENTATION AND EROSION CONTROL
(STRAW- BALE SYSTEM)
NTS

TEamAE
1T R
SEDIMENTATION AND ERDSION CONTROL
{STRAW BALE SILT FENCE COMBO SYSTEM)
wr

frmse fo FOIIE

S&E DETAILS

SITE WORK RELATED TO SEPTIC
FEFAIR AND NOATHOUAE REALILD
53 Aquatic Road

Prepared For
Karen Smith
MNew Hariford
——
20-14 4
" 08/3/20

\_ AS NOTED ,




New Hartford Inland Wetlands Commission
TOWN OF NEW HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, June 3, 2020 at 7:00 PM
VIA ONLINE PLATFORM ZOOM

PRESENT: Chairman James Hall, Anne Hall, Lou Moscaritolo, Nancy Shroeder Perez,
Gerald Tabaka, Steve Unger, and Wetlands Agent Mike Lucas.

ABSENT: Karl Hermonat.

Chairman James Hall called the meeting to order at 7:10PM. The meeting was recorded
digitally and copies are available through Town Hall.

1. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
None.

2. PENDING APPLICATIONS:
None.

3. NEW APPLICATIONS:
None.

4. OTHER BUSINESS:
None.

5. MEETING MINUTES — March 4, 2020:
MOTION: Mr. Unger, Ms. Schroeder Perez second, to approve the March 4, 2020 Minutes;
unanimously approved.

6. INLAND WETLANDS OFFICER’S ENFORCEMENT REPORT:

A. Agent Determination #20-03-01- 3/10/2020 - Jared Carroll/Applicant — Randolph L. &
Joan M. Auclair, Trs./Owner - 1320 Litchfield Tpke.- Clean out Hops Irrigation Pond.

Mr. Lucas reminded the Commission that an approval had been received last year to clean out
one of the other ponds at this location. He noted that while that work had not yet been done,
the applicant agreed to inform him when he does complete it.

Mr. Lucas had noted that there is overgrowth around the edge of the pond. Ms. Hall noted that
these irrigation ponds are in the Nepaug watershed and had concerns with a complete lack of
vegetation being maintained around these ponds in terms of overall water quality downstream.
She questioned the plans in this regard. Mr. Lucas noted that while this was not discussed, the
area in this location is very flat. Ms. Hall questioned whether the plan was to dredge the pond
or mow around it. Mr. Lucas noted that the applicant had communicated that there was no
planned dredging and the work was to only include the surface area at the edge. Mr. Hall
requested that Mr. Lucas communicate in writing the scope of the permitted work and to monitor
this site. Ms. Hall requested that some form of vegetation be remained around the edges of the
pond.

B. Agent Determination #20-05-02 — 5/19/2020 — Caitlin & Brian Gagnon/Owner — 110

Stedman Road — Building a Shed Within 100’ of Wetlands.

Mr. Lucas reported that while the subject parcel is very narrow, the owners of this property

sought to keep horses at their home. He explained that in order for them to have a zoning

compliant shed, they purchased 100’ of land from their neighbors and completed a lot line
1




New Hartford Inland Wetlands Commission — June 3, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes

revision. He further explained that this land was indeed in wetlands but that it was still some
distance from the location of the shed for the horse.

C. Agent Determination - #20-05-01 — 5/19/2020 —- Clark J. & Cheryl L. Spencer/Owner — 27
Oriole Drive — Minor Storm Water Re-Routing and Removal & Replacement of Chimney.
Mr. Lucas noted this site as located on West Hill Lake, known locally as the four shacks. He
reported that the new owners have plans to undertake major renovations but noted that they
currently were replacing the chimney on the main lodge. As part of that work, Mr. Lucas
reported that they planned to complete minor stormwater rerouting from the high or back side of
the lodge. Most of the work would be completed by hand, according to Mr. Lucas. He noted
that he had advised the property owners to contact him when their contractor is at the property
with his excavator so that he can plan to be on site. Mr. Lucas reported that the site that the
water will be running into is already a waterway with a buffer strip before it hits the water.

D. Carl Teravainen — Agent Determination #20-05-03 — 5/2-/2020 — 5/20/2020 — Carl
Teravainen/Owner —75 Cottage Street - Removal of Damaged/Unhealthy Trees &
Vegetation. Install Erosion Control Planting. Also Review of Mitigation Plan.

Mr. Lucas reported that this project had been going on for a couple of weeks. He explained that
prior to advising the office, the owner had taken several dead trees down which had opened up
the area. Mr. Lucas indicated that he was not sure how much other brush had previously been
in the area, but that upon his inspection, it had been cleared. He reported that when he had
visited the site, there were three other dead trees that had remained but had observed that they
were in need of being cut down. Mr. Lucas noted that he granted approval to have them
removed. After issuing the approval, Mr. Lucas indicated that he had been provided with drone
images reflecting that a significant amount of vegetation had been removed.

Mr. Lucas reported that the owner had been responsive in trying to get mitigation going right
away. A scaled, hand-drawn sketch of the area was provided by the property owner. Silt fence
was installed, and the area was seeded and hayed, according to Mr. Lucas. He noted that all of
the stumps remain, and the site appears stable.

Mr. Lucas noted that much input was received from community members and the Farmington
River Watershed Association. Mr. Lucas reported that a call was also received from Peter
Hearn, Executive Director on Environmental Quality for the State of Connecticut. Mr. Hearn had
received copies of the drone images and was therefore following up on a complaint. Mr. Lucas
noted that he relayed how the matter had unfolded and how it was being handled. He noted
that Mr. Hearn had been satisfied with the response and how the matter was being mitigated.
Mr. Lucas read aloud an email received the afternoon of this meeting regarding from
Farmington River Coordinating Committee Chair Dan Bowler. In his email, Mr. Bowler offered
assistance from FRCC member Alison Murdock. Ms. Murdock was present at this meeting of
the Commission. Mr. Lucas noted that an application was not sought as mitigation efforts were
undertaken at once.

Mr. Lucas noted that communication had also been had with FRCC Director Liz Lacey, who had
suggested that Betsy Corgan may visit the site and offer suggestions on plantings.

Noting that the stumps had not been removed, Ms. Hall questioned whether any regrading had
been done. Mr. Lucas noted there had not been and reviewed the berm that exists at the site,
noting that the actual river sits out a bit from the subject area. Ms. Hall suggested that a native
grass, wild plant mixture might be advisable, explaining that the invasive load in the area is very
massive.




New Hartford Inland Wetlands Commission — June 3, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes

Mr. Hall reported that he had been contacted by Mr. Lucas in this matter as soon as it had
unfolded and as Ms. Murdock was already involved with the situation, he had agreed that the
mitigation efforts were the way to go as quickly as possible.

E. Cease and Desist — 4/23/2020 — James Woodward — 35 Woodchuck Lane.

Mr. Lucas reported that the original call came from the property owner to the First Selectman’s
Administrative Assistant Christine Hayward after the work was already underway. Mr. Lucas
reviewed a photograph of the site showing a large disturbed area. The Commission reviewed
how the water’s course had been and how a flat area was intended to be converted to a pond.
Mr. Lucas reported the property owner had been aware that the area that was being worked in
was a wetland area. He explained that during his initial visit to the site, he had requested a map
of the area with existing conditions along with what was proposed. Mr. Lucas indicated that
what he was provided was not adequate and he had requested that an engineer be retained to
prepare the necessary plans. Since that time, the property owners had contacted two different
engineers, according to Mr. Lucas. He noted that he has had no additional communication with
the property owner. Mr. Lucas explained that he cannot see the area from the road.

Mr. Hall noted that this work is going to require a permit and may also require restoration.

7. CORRESPONDENCE:

Mr. Lucas reported having completed the nine sections of the Inland Wetlands Commission
comprehensive training through the State of Connecticut Department of Energy and
Environmental Protection. /

MOTION: Mr. Unger, Ms. Schroeder Perez second, to adjourn at 7:45PM; unanimously
approved.

Respectfully submitted,
Pamela A. Colombie
Recording Clerk




